
From: Hockenhull, Joel rmailto:Joel.Hockenhull(g)bblivingplaces.com1 
Sent: 08 March 2016 12:10 
To: Andrew Carter; Close, Roland 
Cc: Clive Onions; robin 
Subject: RE: Ganarew drainage 

Andrew 

See attached queries 

Joel 

Joel Hockenhull CEng MICE 

Senior Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public Realm  

T: + 01432 349536 | M: 07966 868595 | E: Joel.Hockenhull(5)bblivingplaces.com 

Balfour Beatty Build to last 
Liv ing Places Lean. Expert.Trusted, safe. 

From: Andrew Carter rmailto:andv@morqanhorowskvi.co.uk1 
Sent: 03 March 2016 13:05 
To: Roland Close; Hockenhull, Joel 
Cc: Clive Onions; robin 
Subject: Ganarew drainage 

Hi Roland 

Please find attached our drainage proposals for the new care unit at Ganarew. We would be 
most grateful if these proposals could be considered in relation to discharging the drainage 
condition. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Carter 

Morgan & Horowskyj Architects 

The School Room 
Castle Street 
Abergavenny 
NP7 5EE 

01873 852465 
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